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Lee Urban- Director of Planning and Development
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator

March 10, 2008
Stuart Carter III
95 Westland Avenue
Portland, ME 04102
RE: 184 Osgood Street — 198-D-003 — R-5 Zone — permit #07-1263
Dear Mr. Carter,
As you know this office recently issued a permit to move an existing house to another
location for which you are trying to get approvals. Because you have not been able as of
yet to get all approvals for the new lot on Caribou Street, you may not actively move this
house at this time. If and when you receive approvals on your new lot on Caribou Street,
then you would be able to activate this permit to move this house.
To reiterate, at this time you may not move this housc.
Very truly yours

MM “e

Marge S
Zoning Admlmstrator
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